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STATE OF MICHIGAN B )
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES YQ ‘g
BUREAU OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING Some®
RICK SNYDER DUANE E. BERGER
GOVERNOR ACTING DIRECTOR

September 28, 2011

Kenneth Robbins

Trinity Senior Living Communities
P.O. Box 9184

Farmington Hills, MI 48333-9184

RE: License #: AL470261126
The Village at Woodland #2
Second Floor
7533 Grand River
Brighton, Ml 48114

Dear Mr. Robbins:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and feel free to contact me with
any questions. In the event that | am not available and you need to speak to someone
immediately, please feel free to contact the local office at (517) 241-2585.

Sincerely,

Christopher Holvey, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Children and Adult Licensing
7109 W. Saginaw

P.O. Box 30650

Lansing, Ml 48909

(517) 373-3180

enclosure
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES
BUREAU OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

IDENTIFYING INFORMATION
License #:
Licensee Name:

Licensee Address:

Licensee Telephone #:
Licensee Designee:
Name of Facility:

Facility Address:

Facility Telephone #:
Capacity:

Program Type:

AL470261126

Trinity Senior Living Communities
Suite 200

17410 College Parkway
Livonia, Ml 48152

(734) 542-8333

Kenneth Robbins

The Village at Woodland #2
Second Floor

7533 Grand River

Brighton, Ml 48114

(810) 844-7444
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Purpose of Addendum

On 8/19/2011, a written request was received asking to change the name of this
facility from The Village at Woodland #2 to Sanctuary at Woodland #2.
Methodology

Due to the nature of the request for modification, an on-site inspection was not
needed at this time.

Description of Findings and Conclusions

The only modification requested was to change the name of the facility. The
licensee and licensee designee remain the same and there were no changes to the
program or capacity of the facility.

Recommendation

| recommend the name of this facility change from The Village at Woodland #2 to
Sanctuary at Woodland #2.

09/28/11

Christopher Holvey Date
Licensing Consultant

Approved:
Wﬂ% 09/28/11
Betsy Montgomery Date

Area Manager



